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National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor, 

Bandra —Kurla Complex, 

Bandra (E), 

Mumbai — 400051     

BSE Ltd. 

1* Floor, 

New Trading Ring, 

P J Tower, Dalal Street, 

Mumbai — 400001   
  

Ref: Symbol: IOC; Security Code: 530965; ISIN: INE242A01010 

Dear Sir, 

Sub: Information under regulation 39(3) for loss of share certificates 

Pursuant to regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), we enclose herewith the information received from 

our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) — KFin Technologies Limited regarding loss of share 

certificates requests received from the shareholders of the Company (Annexure- !). After 

complying with required formalities company will issue Letter of Confirmation in lieu thereof to 

the rightful owner for getting the shares dematerialized in line with SEBI circular dtd. 25.01.2022. 

Kindly take the above on your records please. 

Thanks and Regards 

For Indian Oil Corporation Limited 

sl 

Gousigt o7]2-> 

Samrat Sethia 

(Jt. Company Secretary)



  

Khandagale, Namrata M (Taal VA WS) 

  

From: A Lakshmi Rajyam <laxmi.rajyam@kfintech.com> 

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2022 1:10 PM 

To: Khandagale, Namrata M Cad UH SST) 

Cc: Jain, Kamlesh Kumar (AA PAR ); Shetye, SS (Waa Bea) 

Subject: Approval date for duplicate shares certificate. ioc! 

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 

the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear Namraya 

We have received duly executed documents received for issue of duplicate share cetificates for necessary action at your 

end. 

01. Folio No. : IOC039868 
Shareholder Name : BALBIR SINGH(deceased) & VIRINDER KAUR 

Certificate details 

  

  

  

            
  

Certificate No. | Cert.Shares | Trfr No Dist From Dist To 

1633459 50 1105112711) 1105112760 

1633460 50 1105112761} 1105112810 

02. Folio No. : 10C047569 

Shareholder Name : ISMAIL EBRAHIM JADWET 

Certificate details 

  

Certificate No. Cert.Shares Dist From Dist To 

  

1702755 1900 1181391717 1181393616)           
 



03. Folio No. : 10C009238 

Shareholder Name : SAMIR SINHA 

Certificate details 

  

  

          

Certificate No. Cert.Shares| Dist From Dist To 

784566 - 784577 600 375286901 375287500 

1190969 - 1190980 600 ‘708133701 708134300   
  

A LAXMI RAJYAM 

Dy.Manager 

JAS KFINTECH 
 ORPERIEECE TRAMTTOR MATION 
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